POSTING

TO: All Buildings and Offices

FROM: Adam Kaack, Director of Human Resources
RE: Coaching Vacancies

DATE: June 9, 2022

POSITIONS AND BUILDING

1. Head Boys” Track Coach - Altoona Area High School

2. Winter Track Coach - Altoona Area High School

EXPERIENCE/QUALIFICATIONS/SKILLS

PA teaching certification preferred, must possess all required clearances, prior coaching
experience required, knowledge of coaching techniques and procedures, strong
communications skills and interpersonal skills required, and demonstrated ability to
supervise and manage budget.

STIPEND

To be determined

EFFECTIVE

2022-2023 School Year

DISTRICT EMPLOYEES PLEASE UPLOAD A LETTER OF INTEREST USING
EMPLOYEE ACCESS/FASTTRACK OPEN POSITIONS
NO LATER THAN 4:00 PM ON:
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 22, 2022

NON-DISTRICT APPLICANTS PLEASE VISIT WWW.AASDCAT.COM/APPLY
AND COMPLETE THE ONLINE APPLICATION FOR THIS POSTING. PLEASE
UPLOAD CURRENT EMPLOYMENT CLEARANCES TO THE ONLINE
APPLICATION, NO LATER THAN 4:00 PM ON:

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 22, 2022

*THE ALTOONA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER*


https://skyweb.aasdcat.com/scripts/wsisa.dll/WService=wsFin/rapplmnu03.w

